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fairfield genealogy

From: Fairfield County Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]

Sent: Thursday, Ja»nrua% 13, 2011 4:22 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Cc: donnamnichols@insightbb.com

Subject: FW: Re: PUBLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTEERS TO LOOK AT
Attachments: Robert Gill (86.9 KB)

Volunteers, T e

If we have this document, we can scan it downstairs and send it by email.
-Pelham

From: Donna Nichols [mailto:donnamnichols@insightbb.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 1:27 PM

To: fairfiledmus@truvista.net

Subject: Fwd: Re: PUBLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTEERS TO LOOK AT

Pelham:

Attached are the 2 publications and page #'s that you were going to ask your volunteers to look
for when time permits.

Many thanks for your help,

Donna

2/2/2011
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From: David Sengel [AbbottAppraisal@windstream.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Donna Nichols

Subject: Re: Robert Gill

2 articles 'we could send off for...

John Gill family by Elmer Oris Parker on pgs.206-7, in the 1982 "Heritage History of Chester
Co. SC" by Chester Co. SC Gen. Society (FHL book 975.747 H2h); and pgs.103-4 in the Dec.
1986 issue of "The Bulletin" of Chester Dist. SC Genealogical Society (from Martha Jones

Indiana Census, 1790-1890 Name: Robert Gill

1790s State: 1IN
County: Knox County
Township:Males Over 21 Years
Year: 1807
Page: 002
Database: IN 1807 State Census Index

See more
name: Robert Gill
Residence: 1807 - Males Over
21 Years, Knox
County, IN
Indiana Census, 1790-1890 Robert
Name: Gill
1790s '
State: IN
Knox
County:
¥ County
Township:Militia
Year: 1812
Page: NPL
IN 1812
Database: Census
Index
See more

name: Robert
Gill
Residence: 181 2 -
Militia,
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South Carolina Census, 1790-1890

1790s

South Carolina Census, 1790-1890

1790s

South Carolina Census, 1790-1890

1790s

1790 United States Federal Census

© 1790s
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Knox
County,
IN
Robert
Name: Gill
State: SC
Camden
County: o ctrict
No
Township:Township
Listed
Year: 1778
SC Early
Database: Census
Index
See more

name: Robert Gill

Residence: 1778 - NO
Township
Listed,
Camden
District, SC

name: Robert

Gill

Residence: 1780 -
No
Township
Listed,
Camden
District,
SC

name: Robert
Gill
Residence: 1860 -
No Twp
Listed,
Laurens
County,
sCc

name: Robert
Gill
residence: Chester,
South
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View Image | Carolina,
United
States
1810 United States Federal Census name: Robert
1810s Gin
Residence: Lgurens,
South
View Image Carolina,
United
States
1820 United States Federal Census name: Robert
1820s Gill
Residence: Sullivan,
Indiana
View Image
1840 United States Federal Census name: Robert
1840s Gill
residence: Chester,
South
View Image Carolina
1850 United States Federal Census name: Robert Gill
1850s sirth: gbt 1765 -

Pennsylvania
Residence: 1850 -
View Image Crawford,
Illinois

1841 England Census
1840s

----- Original Message --—--
From: Donna Nichols

To: Sengel, David
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 11:36 AM

Subject: Robert Gill

I can't copy and paste to Insight's email, which I use, only to Micro Soft email, which I do not use. The
only way I can do this is to copy and paste to a Word Document, then save as a file and attach to an
email. I

know that this is "fixable, I just do not know how to do it!

Obviously there were 2/3 different Robert Gill's from different Gill families in Fairfield/Chester Co
area, at the same time.

John and Sarah Duncan Gill's son Robert, born 1765, Lancaster Pa and died 1856 Clark Co Ill. He is

2/2/2011
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the on the 1850 Census and was married, so can be eliminated at Knox Co

Shelton's Book: : "Rev John Simpson congregation at Fishing Creek (1774-76), included Robert Gill,
James Gill, and John Gill". Also John

Mills who probably married Mary Gill.

Ref: Draper Manuscripts: an unnamed Gill, sister of Robert Gill, all

from Ireland to NJ.

Robert Gill Sr (wife Eleanor) too old to serve, sent son's Thomas, Robert Jr, Archibald, John and James
into Whig forces. I believe these are the ’

same referred to in Rev Simpson Congregation. Don't believe that this

Robert Jr went to Kox Co Ind, either.

The Robert who appearé on Indiana Census' is definately the one with the Shakers, but I have

2/2/2011



